From: renewables-bounces@njcleanenergy.com on behalf of Hunter, B

To: Renewable Energy Committee (Notification); smallwind@njcleanenergy.com

Subject: RE: Next Step in the Proceeding to Investigate Solar Development Volatility at RE Committee Meeting - Trenton
Wednesday 4/9/13 at 1 PM

Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:33:10 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

RE List:

Staff have received a request from MSEIA to present an analysis it has conducted on
solar market volatility at Tuesday’s RE Committee meeting.

At the last RE Committee meeting on March 13, | suggested that staff would circulate
a summary of the status of this Solar Act proceeding, the process followed to date,
and a summary of public comments received on defining solar development volatility
before moving the discussion to potential measures to mitigate what's been defined
as solar development volatility.

Before completing the problem definition portion of this proceeding, I'd like to
accommodate MSEIA’s offer to present their modeling results which will be added to
the comments and record accumulated to date. Please let me know if other
stakeholders have performed a similar analysis that they would like to present at
Tuesday’s RE Committee meeting. Send me your results and | will add you to the
agenda. We will start the discussion of potential measures to mitigate volatility at the
May RE Committee meeting.

Scott

B. Scott Hunter

Renewable Energy Program Administrator,

Office of Clean Energy

Division of Economic Development and Energy Policy
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities

44 S. Clinton Ave., POB 350

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Www.njcep.com

(609) 292-1956

From: renewables-bounces@njcleanenergy.com [mailto:renewables-bounces@njcleanenergy.com] On
Behalf Of Garrison, Charlie J (NJ10)

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Renewable Energy Committee (Notification); smallwind@njcleanenergy.com

Subject: Reminder RE Committee Meeting - Trenton Wednesday 4/9/13 at 1 PM

The next Renewable Energy Committee Meeting will be held in Trenton on Tuesday


mailto:renewables-bounces@njcleanenergy.com
mailto:B.Hunter@bpu.state.nj.us
mailto:renewables@njcleanenergy.com
mailto:smallwind@njcleanenergy.com

_______________________________________________

Renewables mailing list



Renewables@njcleanenergy.com

To make changes to your subscription preferences, be removed or request someone else be subscribed to this listserv please contact webmaster@njcleanenergy.com with your request or visit:

http://mail.njcleanenergy.com/mailman/listinfo/renewables


April 9, 2013 from 1:00 — 3:30 pm. The Agenda and presentations will be sent out
prior to the meeting.

Call-in number: 1-866-740-1260
Meeting ID: 2183408#

Location:

First floor Multi-Purpose Conference Room
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

There is a parking deck alongside the building, and visitors should enter from the front
of the building to get a visitor pass.
The building is also near the Trenton train station should you desire mass transit.

Future meeting date announcements may be found at the webpage listed below.

http://www.njcleanenergy.com/main/clean-energy-council-committees/renewable-
energy

Tentative meeting dates for 2013 include:
May 14, June 11

Regards,

Charlie

Charlie Garrison

New Jersey’s Clean Energy Program™
c/o Honeywell, Inc

145 Route 46 West

Wayne, NJ 07470

www.njcleanenergy.com
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